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“cMaster Fletcher”

July 11, 1939

Mr, Forrest C. Allen

Director of Physical Education
University of Kansas

Lawrence, Lansas

Dear My, Allen:

We are pleased to have your recent letter requesting
that we contact Professor “ussell of your School of Engineering
in regard to some arrows which he wishes to purchase.

We are today sending him a copy of our price list and
are glad to allow him the same discount as was given Dr, Lapp of

your department.

Tha.nking you for your courtesy, we are,

Sincerely yours,

STAFFORD ARROW MFG. C (4

“Phone 5-2537



